
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / California  92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

October 7, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) 4-2448, “Design-Build of 
Hydrogen Fueling Station and Facility Modifications at 
Garden Grove Base” 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

This letter and its Attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above 
captioned Request for Qualifications issued by the Orange County 
Transportation Authority (“Authority”). 

1. Offerors are advised that the Pre-Proposal Conference Registration
Sheets are presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 on Form 
C, “Addenda Acknowledgement”, which is to accompany the Statement of 
Qualifications. 

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to Megan 
Bornman at 714-560-5064. 

Sincerely, 

Megan Bornman 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 

Attachments: 
Attachment A: Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheet 
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RFQ CONFERENCE REGISTRATION

RFQ 4-2448 Date: October 2, 2024

Title: Design-Build of Hydrogen Fueling Station and Facility Modifications at Garden Grove Bus Base

Page 1 of 1

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:
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RFQ 4-2448 

RFQ CONFERENCE REGISTRATION ADDENDUM NO. 1 
ATTACHMENT A 

 

 
RFQ 4-2448 Date: October 2, 2024 

 
Title: Design-Build of Hydrogen Fueling Station and Facility Modifications at Garden Grove Bus Base 

 

 
1. Company Name: O p a l  F u e l s  S t a t i o n  S e r v i c e s ,  L L C   

Attendee: T o d d  W i l m o t h   
 

Address: 1 0 2 2 5  P h i l a d e l p h i a  C t   
 

City, State Zip: R a n c h o  C u c a m o n g a  C A  9 1 7 3 0   

Phone Number: (951) 756 3766 Registered on CAMM NET? x  Yes  No 

 
E-Mail Address: T w i l m o t h @ o p a l f u e l s . c o m   

 

 
2. Company Name:   

 
Attendee:   

Address:   
 

City, State Zip:   
 

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes  No 

E-Mail Address:   
 

 
3. Company Name:   

 
Attendee:   

Address:   
 

City, State Zip:   
 

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes  No 

E-Mail Address:   
 

 
4. Company Name:   

 
Attendee:   

 
Address:   

City, State Zip:   
 

Phone Number: ( ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes  No 
 

E-Mail Address:   
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Trillium USA Company, LLC

Ashish Bhakta

2929 Allen Parkway, Suite 4100

Houston, TX 77019

713 332-5711

Trillium USA Company, LLC

2929 Allen Parkway, Suite 4100

Houston, TX 77019

ashish.bhakta@trilliumenergy.com

Daniela Ismail

daniela.ismail@trilliumenergy.com

346 397-7178

Trillium USA Company, LLC

2929 Allen Parkway, Suite 4100

Houston, TX 77019

713 332-5726

Gary Yeates

gary.yeates@trilliumenergy.com
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